Kline, Scot

— — — — —
From: Lemuel Srolovic <Lemuel Srolovic@ag.ny.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:53 AM
To: Kline, Scot
Subject: Calls with Pawa and Frumhoff

Scot — T spoke with Matt briefly on Friday. He said tomorrow or Wed. is good for him to talk
with us re his presentation on the 29+, Thought T1 ry Lo set up both conversations on the same
day. Do you have availability tomorrow/Wed? Thanks, Lem

Lemuel M. Srolovic

Bureau Chief

Environmental Protection Bureau
New York State Attorney General
212-416-8448 (o)

917-621-6174 (m)
lemuel.srolovic@ag. ny.gov

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise
legally protected. It is intended only for the addressee. 11 you received this e-mail in error or from someone who
was not authorized to send il to you, do not disseminate, copy or otherwise use this ¢-mail or its attachments,
Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail from vour system.




Kline, Scot

S —— ——— e
From: Kline, Scot
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 11:11 AM
To: ‘Lemuel Srolovic
Subject: RE: Calls with Pawa and Frumhoff

Lem:
Any time on Wednesday except for 9:30- 11 is open.
Thanks.

Scol

From: Lemuel Srolovic [mailto:Lemuel Srolovic@ag.ny.gov)
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:53 AM

To: Kline, Scot <scot.kline@vermont.gov=>

Subject: Calls with Pawa and Frumhoff

Scot — T spoke with Matt brielly on I'riday. He said tomorrow or Wed. is good for him to talk
with us re his presentation on the 29+, Thought [ try to set up both conversations on the same
day. Do you have availability tomorrow/Wed? Thanks, Lem

Lemuel M. Srolovie

Burcau Chief

Environmental Protection Burcau
New York State Attorney General
212-116-8448 (o)

917-621-6174 (m)

lemuel, srolovicd@ag ny gov

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This c-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential, privileged or otherwise
lcgally protected. It is intended only for the addressee, 1l you received this c-mail in crror or from someone who
was not authorizexd to send it 1o you, do not disscminate, copy or otherwise use this e-mail or its attachments.
Please nolify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete the ¢-mail [rom your system.




Kline, Scot

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Wed 12-1 would work well.

[Look forward to talking then.

All best,
Peter

Sent from my iPhone

e w ——— ——— —————

Peter Frumhoff <PFrumhoff@ucsusa.org>

Monday, March 21, 2016 627 PM

Lemuel Srolovic

Kline, Scot

Re: Telephone Conversation re Climate Change Discussion on 3729

On Mar 21. 2016, at 5:39 PM. Lemuel Srolovie <1.emucl.Srolovic@ay ny.gov wrote:

Peter - could you speak with Scot Kline (VT AG's office) and T this Wednesday
allernoon in the noon-2 or 3-5 time frames? If yes, I'll send a calendar
invite. Thanks, Lem

Lemuel M. Srolovie

Bureau Chief

Environmental Protection Burcau
New York State Attorney General

212-416-8448 (o)
917-621-6171 (m)

lemuel.srolovic@ag ny.gov

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This c-mail, including any attachments, may be confidential.
privileged or otherwise legally protected, It is intended only for the addressee, If you received
this ¢c-mail in error or from someone who was not authorized to send it 1o you, do not
disseminate, copy or otherwisc usc this e-mail or its attachments. Please notity the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and delete the ¢-mail from your system.



Kline, Scot

e e —
From: Matt Pawa <mp@pawalaw.coms>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10-27 PM
To: Lemuel Srolovic
Cc: Kline, Scot
Subject: Re: Telephone Conversation re Climate Change Discussion on 3729

Ycs. 3 ta 5 is better for me. Thanks

Matt Pawa

Pawa lLaw Group, P.C.

1280 Centre Street, Suite 230
Newton Centre, MA 02459
(617) 641-9550

(617) 641-9551 facsimile
www. pawalaw.com

On Mar 21, 2016, at 5:57 PM, Lemucl Srolovie =1.emucl.Srolovic@ag. ny.gov> wrote:

Matt - could you speak with Scot and T this Wednesday afternoon in the noon-2 or
3-3 time frames? If yves, T'll send a calendar invite. Thanks, Lem

Lemuel M. Sralovic

Bureau Chief

Environmental Protection Bureau
New York State Attorney General
212-116-8448 (o)

917-621-6174 (m)

lemuel.srolovig@ag nv.gov

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This c-mail. including any attachments, may be confidential,
privileged or otherwise legally protected. Tt is intended only for the addressee. I you reeeived
this ¢-mail in error or from someone who was not authorized to send it (o vou, do not
disseminalc, copy or otherwisc usc this e-mail or its attachments. Please notify the sender
immediately by reply ¢-mail and delete the ¢-mail from your system.



